UNIVERSITA' DEGLI STUDI DI BARI "ALDO MORO" DIPARTIMENTO DI SCIENZE DELLA FORMAZIONE, PSICOLOGIA, COMUNICAZIONE 2017 - 2018

General Information			
Academic subject	Social Psychology of	of Groups	
Degree course	Psychological Scien	ces and Techniques	
Curriculum			
ECTS credits	6		
Compulsory attendance	Not required		
Language	Italian		
Subject teacher	Name Surname	Mail address	SSD
•	Susanna Annese	susanna.annese@uniba.it	M-PSI/05
ECTS credits details			
Basic teaching activities	Social Psychology	M-PSI/05	6

Class schedule	
Period	Ist semester - october 2017
Year	2 nd year - 2017/18
Type of class	Lecture, workshops

Time management	
Hours measured	60 minutes
In-class study hours	40 hours
Out-of-class study hours	II0 hours

Academic calendar	
Class begins	
Class ends	

Syllabus	
Prerequisite requirements	Basic contents of Social Psychology
Expected learning outcomes (according to	Knowledge and understanding
Dublin Descriptors)	This course aims at giving knowledge and understanding of
	basic notions in group psychology according to a psychosocial
	perspective. Psychosocial dynamics in daily life of small and
	large groups will be analyzed.
	Applying knowledge and understanding
	Theoretical and methodological discussion of learning contents will enable students to employ assimilated knowledges even in theoretical and practical contexts not directly examined.
	Making informed judgements and choices
	This course aims at developing understanding and elaboration
	of data belonging to different social groups in an autonomous
	way, in order to identify dynamics, functions and solutions for
	the system of "social group".
	Communicating knowledge and understanding
	Another aim is to promote the ability of communicating
	deductions about different social groups, but also about
	different theoretical and methodological models.

Cab acitica ta continua la comina
Capacities to continue learning
Learning skills consist of improving theoretical and practical
contents by independently deepening them.
This course will be composed of two modules: the general
module deals with some conceptual contributions of social
psychology; the specific module deals with historical, theoretical
and methodological contents of group psychology.
In the first module, some emblematic research studies in social
psychology are described as the basis for the explanation of
social and group interaction.
In the second module, group dynamics such as status, roles, norms, leadership, communication, influence, and members'
experiences such as admission, socialization, belonging sense,
participation and going out, are discussed.
G. Speltini; A. Palmonari, <i>I gruppi sociali</i> , Il Mulino, Bologna, 1999
A. Palmonari; N. Cavazza; M. Rubini, <i>Psicologia sociale</i> , Il Mulino,
Bologna, 2012
Selected chapters to study would be suggested during the
course.
The second book is only proposed, further books would be
provided during the course according to contents discussed.
Lectures, seminars, tutorials, group-works
Final test, group essays.
· ,